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(b)(3)
From: ‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:38 AM
To: | | (b)(3) 10 USC - 424
Subject: RE: Status on NRO F12-0139 '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,

We provided a response to your request on February 25, 2014, by way of the registry mail process at this agency. The
address response was sent to is: NRO, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly, VA 20151. Our case number given to your request is

lease call me if you still have not received this response. My number is‘ ‘
FOIA Deputy Program Manager.

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Thanking you in advance for your support in this matter,

From‘
Sen‘t: Thursday, November 20, 2014 1:57 PM
To:
Subsject: Status on NRO F12-0139 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Hello

’

Please provide a status on the following:
F12-0139
John Greenewald

Document 8 — sent via NMIS on 4-2-13

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC | 424
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; MeB®  Rloh,,

From:

Sent: 12:36 PM

To:

Ce: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RETNRO Case F12-0139 — UNCLASSIFIED

Signed By:

(b)(3) 10 USC | 424

e . (b)(3) 50 usct 3024(i)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ ] (b)(3) 10 USC - 424

| got it! Thanks so much!

e -3
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:32 PM
To: Miller Joshua L NRO USA CTR
Subject: Fw: NRO Case F12-0139 (b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(j)

. b)(3)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I understand you did not receive this back in May...resending, please let me know when you receive.

Thank you,

Jale: 05/2172013 12:03 PM
Subject: NRO Case F12-0139

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Approved for Release:; 2017/12/01 C05102741




As promised, here is our coordination on your case.

Have a great day,

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741

(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(j)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b
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Lt TAFE SUDIVMIAKY SHER I

eV ACTION | SIGNATURE fSurname), GRADE AND DATE A T ACTION SIGNATURE {Surname], GRADE AND DATE
SMC Coord | |
! 7 Jun 13, Concur 7
2 8MC Coord  (No response recvd o
3isMC Coord |4 May 13 9
Concur no eomments

> 1 SM( Coord [30 Apr 13 10

- Concur w/comments ()] ) ——
SURNAME OF ACTION DFFICER AND GRADE E SYMBOL PHONE TYPIST'S SUSPENSE D

| mtss |3 ey 13(0)(6)

SUBJECT ! TRACKING NUMBER DATE
FOIA 2013-00073-C Request: SMC-MDA-NRO MOU 29 Apr 13
SUMMARY
1. PURPOSE:

To consider request from Mr. John Greenewald, status: "representative of the news media” for the release of the

Memocrandums of Understandings at the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO).

BACKGROUND:

The NRO recived a Freedom of Information Act (FGIA) request (Tab 1) from Mr. John Greenewald for all NRO
MOUs. In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request, the NRO located an MCU (Tab 3) which involves
SMC; see memo from NRQO to SMC (Tab 2).

2. DISCUSSION:

The purpose of the MOU {Tab 3) is to establish an agreement among SMC, NR{, missile Defense Agency (MDA], AND National
Aeronautics and Space administration [NASA) to work collaboratively across organizations as partnersd to share lessons
learned and develop best practices in order to build upon the foundation fo the Mission Assurance Strategic Intent
framewaork.

3. RECOMMENDATION:

Provide coordination by 3 May 13 to the SMCDWorkﬂow. Provide any comments on the Comment Resolution
Matrix (Tab 4).

4 TABS:
(On behalf of] 1. FOIA 2013-00073-C Request
2. NRO Memorandum to SMC
’_[fSIGNED// 3. Mission Assurance Strategic Intent MOU
4. CRM
(b)(3)
AF1MT 1768, 19840901, v5 PREVIOUS EDITION WILL BE USED. (b)(6)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant
to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)
From:
Sent: Wadnesdav. November 20, 2013 11:.02 AM
To: (b)(3)
ce (b)(6)
Subject: RE: FOIA Request, NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU
Got it! Thanks so mucht

(b)(3)

----- Original Message--—--
From| (b)(3)

(b)(6)

yjﬂm'_wednaday_bl‘ovember 20,2013 10:56 AM
(b)(3)

Subject: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU

]

Sorry for the delay.

Piease see attached Staff Summary Sheet.

1
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(b)(3)

From: ‘

Sent: _VAlodnpeday NMruambher 5 2013 841 AM

To:

Ceg;

Subject: RE: FOIA Reguest, NRC-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 1

Good moming,:|

FOIA
3

| received your voicemail yesterday afternoon and wanted to touch base with you on this matter. You stated that the
case (SMC Case# 2013-0073-C) has been closed on your end and that SMC concurs with the release of this MOU.
However, the NRC did not receive SMC final determination. If you sent the NRO a response, by what means did your

response come to us? Typically, we receive a signed letter by an organization notifying us of their final determination.

Until we receive your response our case remains open,

Please let me know how | can help. If you have maintained a record of your concurrence, please forward via email as

500N as possible.

Sincerely,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 3:44 PM

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13
Sir,

Per my original email, review will be provided byz

7

------ Original Message---—-

From:‘
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 172:42 PM

(b)(3)

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13

E All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

USC 424

1
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Please raview the attachment - Mission Assurance Strategic Intent for SMC eguities. This is the legible copy you sent the
“ +NRO. Additionally, please review the MOU, totaling two pages {NRO Document #54) for SMC equities. Should you need

a copy of that MOU, we'll gladly forward that to you.

If you have any additicnal questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 1:41 PM

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13
Sir,

There was no attachment to your email.

Alsojjwili provide the response as he is the OPR for this FOIA request.

V/R,

All {b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

From:
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 11:14 AM

(b)(3)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(3)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13

2
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Impértante: High

Good afternoon,: (b)(3)
(b)(6)

| appreciate the legible copy of the attachment {Mission Assurance Strategic intent) and your timely response. Now that
we have a copy that is easier to read, | am forwarding the attachment to MDA and NASA to review for their equities and
respond directly to the NRO. Additignally, | will coordinate the attachment with NRG subject matter experts for our
review.

Since you were able to obtain a better copy than what we sent you, please review the attachment along with the MOU,
totaling two pages (NRO Document #54) for SMC equities.

Please send your final determination to:

Atin: Douglas ). Davis {Information Review and Release Group)
National Reconnaissance Office
14675 Lee Road

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

{OR) All (b)(3)
redactions on this
page pursuant to
10 USC 424

Send your response directly to me via email and cc: FOIA
Shauld you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me and reference NRO Case# F12-0139

Thank you.

Ej (b)(3)

NRO/CIO/IRRG

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 5:33 PM

Subject: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13
importance: High

]

Per our conversation, in reference to FOIA request 2013-00073-C, case number
F12-0139, page 2 of attachment "2013-00073-C Tab 3" looks to be redacted

(content unreadable), though your office says it is the cleanest copy you

(b)(3)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

passes. USC 424

SMIC has found a readable copy of that page, attachment "SLIDE -- Mission
Assurance Strategic Intent”. (Note the Aerospace Corporation logo in the

lower right corner of your slide, which ours does not have.)

(b))

Mease advise further concerning review of this FOIA request.

V/R,

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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smd |

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

5
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(b)(3)
From: | | N 60—% ;4
Sent: Tuesday. April 30, 2013 12:53 PM
To: b)(6
N —— )6
Subject: RE: FOIA Consuitation Reguest, NRO Case #F12-0139

] (b)(3)

Thank you very much!

]

_____ riginal Messpape----—-

From: b
SeTt: Tuesday, April 3@, 2813 18:55 AM (0)(6)
To: \

Cc: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGO@a}

Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-8139

Importance: High (b)(3)

Dear

Attzched please find NASA's response to NRO's request for Consultation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank vyou,
T (b)(6)

On 4/3/13 1:53 PM, |
| :}wrote:

sbeat | (b)(3)

>

>Thank you for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your
>request for Consultation and will provide you with a response once the
>case has been processed.

>

>Best,

>

(b)(6)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

Approved for Release: 20171201 C05102741
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>
>0n 4/3/13 11:54 AM,
>"SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGeee}"
><josephine.sibley@nasa.gov>
>wrote:
>
>
>>
>>
P
>>

>>S5ent: Wednesday, April 63, 2013 12:94 aM
>>»To:
SIBLEY, JOSEPHI -NGEee)

nro.mil All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

>»Subject: USC 424
>FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-8139

>>

>»Good morning, Josephine

>>

>

>>

>>The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA

>request

>>from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of
>Understanding

>>between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located
>two joint

>>documents that include National Aeronautics and Space
>Administration

>>{NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA
>review and

>>treat the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return
>your review

>>results to the NRO for our final release determination to the
>requester.

>»>The NASA Consultation package is attached.

»>

>>

>

»>Should you

shave any questions regarding this request, please contact me
>>via email or

>by phone, and reference NRC case number F12-8139, Please
»>>acknowledge

>receipt of the FOIA Consultation request,

>>

>

>>

>>Thank you.

>

>>

>>

1]

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)
| (b)(6)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:55 AM
To:
Cc: ) , -
Subject: Re: FOIA Cansultation Request, NRG Case #F12-0139
Attachments: 13-HQ-C-00014 - F12-0139 NASA Response.pdf, 13-HQ-F-00014 - F12-0139 Documents
Approved for Release pdf
Importance: High
pear ||
Attached please find NASA's response to NRO's reguest for Consultation. (b)(3)
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you, (b)(6)
On 4/3/13 1:53 PM, | (b)(6)
>Dear (bX3)
>
>Thank vou for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your
>request for Consultation and will provide you with a response cnce the
>case has been processed,
>
>Best,
>
(b)(8)
All (b)(3) redactions
on this page
pursuant to 10 USC
424
>
>

>
>0n 4/3/13 11:54 AM,

>"SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGeeea)™
><josephine,sibley@nasa.gov>
*wrote:

>

>>

>

>

>>

>

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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~

+

>»Sent: Wednesday, April 93, 2813 18:84 AM

>>To: (b)(3)
>SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HO-NGo@2)

>>Cc| [FOTA@nro. mil (b)(3)
>>Subject:

>FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-8139

>>

»»Good morning, Josephine

>

>>

>>

»>>The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA
>reguest

»>>From John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of
sUnderstanding

»>»between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located
»two joint

>>documents that include National Aeronautics and Space
>Administration

»>»{NASA) equities that reguire review. We request that NASA
>review and

»>treat the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return
>your review

>>results to the NRG for our final release determination to the
>requester.

>>The NASA Consultation package is attached.

>>

>>

>

>>Should you

rhave any questions regarding this request, please contact me
>>via email or

>by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-2139. Please
>>acknowledge

sreceipt of the FOIA Consultation request.

>>

>

»>

>>Thank you.

>>

>3

>>

(b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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From:

Sent; Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:23 PM ()(3)
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: FOIA Consuitation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) -

UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /et

Great! Thank you.

(b)(3)
From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, April 92, 2013 1:17 PM
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: FCIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ~-- UNCLASSIFIED‘U.FQUO/
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED /et

| (0)3)

Got it and will process.

From: | (b)(3)
Sen‘t: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:51 PM ‘
To:

Cc: FOIA (IRRG)
Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) - UNCLASSIFIED/W

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ y-pescr—

Gaood afternoon.

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located a joint document that
includes Defense Intelligence Agency (DA} equities that reqguire review. We request that DIA review and treat the
responsive document for DIA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release determination to
the requester.

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pdrsuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(U} The file attached to this correspondence includes:

1} A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group;
2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, dtd. 13 September 2012;

3} The respensive document, NRG case document #8.

{U/Heee=Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and
reference NRO case number F12-G139.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED/7Hett—

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED#ote—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ =Paktmm—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741



Approved for Release: 201 7/1—2_/61—-605’1‘0575{9-
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

14675 Lee Road
Chaniilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
ATTN: Alesia Willlams

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
joint DIA, NGA, NRO, NSA document for Defense
Intelligence Agency review, NRO Case Document #8

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F12-013% (Mr. John Greenewald)

{U} The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memcrandums
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0085.7
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request is attached for vour
reference.

{(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request,
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains
Defense Intelligence Agency eguities. The NRQO has no objection
to release of this document; however, as it is a Joint document
among the NRO, DIA, NGA, NSA, we are forwarding the document to
all signatory agencies for their further reviews, treatments, and
return to the NRO for cur final response to the requester,

{U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged to place coordinaticns in their gueue based on the
date of Che initial request, in this instance, 13 September
z201z2.

(U/7Fe8e= If you have any questions, please call Case
Analyst,‘ L at\ |or\ \(secure) and
reference case number F12-0139.

(b)(3) 10 USC | 424

Sincerely,

/ N A
Do&wi J. avis -

as
Chigf, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/ AeSe—
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED / SRowar—

Alttachments: :
1. (U} Mr. Greenewald’s Request Letter
2. {U) Responsive document, DTA/NGA/NRC/NSA (MOU #8)

UNCLASSIFIED/7Fovo—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)
From: ‘
Sent: Windnaed=any Aneil 07 2013 8-AR AWM
To:
Ce: OlA {IRRG)
Subject: RE: FOIA Consuitation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---
UNCLASSIFIED/
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/sFawer—
Ok. Sounds like a plan.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
(b)(3)
From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:43 AM (b)(3)
To:
£
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 {Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIED, uo
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ pewe—
Thanks, we will get it in the hopper. I am hoping to have the consult you sent back for
clarification to you later this morning.
Have a great day!
(b)(3)

All {(b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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Secure FAX:

(b)(3)

From: ‘
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit U3, ZU13 8115 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW; FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIW
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ -Fetser—
| guess it would help to attach the documents for review. Let’s try this one more time.

(b)(3)
From:; \ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:13 AM
To!|
Cc: FOIA (IRRG);
Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRC Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFW
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Seec—
Good moming,z (b)(3)

{U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two joint documaents
that include National Geospatial-intelligence Agency (NGA) equities that require review. We request that NGA review
and treat the responsive documents for NGA equities, and returs your review results to the NRQ for our final release
determination to the requester.

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes:

1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group;
2} A copy of Mr, Greenewald’s request, dtd. 13 September 2012;

3} The responsive documents, NRO case document #5 and #8.

{U/He=Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request.

Thank you. (b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Classificaticn: UNCLASSIFIED/ feiarch Qe
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY {(NGA)
ATTN: FOIA Program Manager (b)(3)

SUBJECT : (U} Freedom cof Information Act Consultation Reguest -
(Mr. John Greenewald)

REFERENCE: (U) Naticnal Reconnalssance (Office
Case Number F12-0139

{U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO} received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding {(MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0095.7
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s reguest is attached for your

reference.

(U} In the course of prccessing Mr. Greenewald’s request,
the NRO located twe documents consisting of seven pages, which
include Naticnal Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) equities.
They are being provided to you for your review, treatment, and
return to the NRO. Concurrent with your review, the NRQ has
requested reviews by the other agencies named in these documents.

(U} Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged to place coordinaticons in their queue based on the
date of the initial reguest, in this instance, 13 September
2012.

(U= Tf vou have any questions, please call Case
Analyst, at | lor ‘(secure) and (b)(3)
reference case number F12-0139.

All (b)(3) redactions Sincerely, ?
on this page /
pursuant to 10 USC A

424 ﬂl«
Douglas J. Dawis

Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/ MBeo¥e—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED / feerifam—

hments:

)]
s

el

WU} Mr. Greenewald’s Requesi Letter
(U} NRO/NGA/ODNI MCU, case document #5
(U) DIA/NGA/NRO/NSA MQOU, case document #8

UNCLASSIFIED/ MAFoBo—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)
From: ‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesdaw Anril D3 20173 848 AR
To:
Cc: FOIA (IRRG); (b)(6)
Subject: RE: FOIA Conzultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0138 (Greenewald) —

UNCLASSIFIED//EAD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/yFeomor—
Great! Thank you.

(b)(3)

(b)(6)
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:T4 AM (b)(3)
To
Cc: FOIA (IRRG);]| | (b)(6)
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIEW
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED4pbor—

(b)(3)

Good morningz :
Your NRQO FOIA case F12-0139 (Greenewald) is received.

(b)(6)
V/R
From! | (b)(3)
Senk: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:42 PM
To: | (b)(6)

Cc: FOIA (IRRG)
Subject: FOIA Consultation Reguest, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald} --- UNCLASSIFIED/JPOUOC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~Pewer—

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Good afternpon.

{J} The NRO information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewaid for certain
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located a joint document that
includes Missile Defense Agency {MDA) equities that require review. We request that MDA review and treat the

1
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responsive document for MDA equities, and return your review resuits to the NRO for our final release determination to
the requester,

(U} The file attached to this correspondence includes:

1} A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group;
2} A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, did. 13 September 2012;

3} The responsive document, NRO case document #54.,

{UAFeEe=Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowiedge receipi of Consultation (FOIA) request,

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /eepdtm—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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NATIONAL RECONMAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MISSILE DEFENSE AGENCY (MDA)
ATTN: FOIA Reguester Service (Center

SUBJECT : (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
Joint SMC, NRO, MDA, NASA document for Missile Defense
Agency {MDA) review, NRO Case Document #5354

REFERENCE: (U} National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F12-03139 (Mr. John Greenewald)

(U} The National Recennaissance Office (NRO) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding {(MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F02-0095.”
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request 1s attached for your
reference.

(U} In the course of processing Mr. Greanewald’s reguest,
the NRQ located the attached responsive document that contains
Missile Defense Agency eguities. The NRO has no objection to
release of this document; however, as 1t is a Jjoint document
among the NRC, SMC, MDA, and NASA we are forwarding the document
te all signatory agencies for thelir further reviews, tTreatments,
and return to the NRO for our final response to the reguester.

(U} Per Department of Justice gulidance, agencles are
encouraged to place coordinations in their gueue based on the
dzte of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September
2012. '

{U/ee= Tf vou have anvy guesticns, please call Case N
Analyst, at and reference case nufb)(3)10USC 424
F12-0139.

Sincerely,

Douglas J. Davis
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/ fEaue—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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) UNCLASSIFIED /+APewe—

Attachments:
1. (U} Mr. Greenewald’'s Request Letter
2. (U) Responsive document, SMC/NRG/MDA/NASA MOU (#54)

UNCLASSIFIED/ ABewer

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(B)(3)
From:
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:16 PM
To: (b)(3)
Ce: (b)(6)
Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 - UNCLASSIFEEDII?GOO
Attachments: LUSAF_SMC_Coord_Package F12-0138.PDF
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /e-modhS—
Good aﬂernoon,z (b)(®)

i recently spoke to you in regards 1o a FOIA Consultation request for “The History of MOL”. However, | was hoping that
you could check on another FOIA Consultation request that we sent USAF via SIPRNET on 4/4/2013. The consultation
reguest is attached and should have been redirected to SMC. However, SMC says they never received this request. Is
there a way for you to check on the status of this request?

| appreciate your help. Thanks in advancel

(b)(3)
From: (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 10:28 AM
To:
Cc:
Subjyect: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 — UNCLASSIFIW
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/o-Retk (b)(6)

Good morning.

{U} Per my conversation with the NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA
request from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other
agencies. We have located a joint document that includes Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center (SMC} equities
that require review. We request that SMC review and treat the responsive document for SMC equities, and return your
review results to the NRO for our final release determination to the requester.

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes:
1} A consultation request memorandurm, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group;
2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, dtd. 13 September 2012;

3} Th i , .
) The responsive document, NRO case document #54, All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

USC 424

1
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(U/AFeee=should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and
raference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of the FOIA Consultation request.

Thank you.
(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /et

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /reter—

2
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR AIR FORCE SPACE AND MISSILE SYSTEMS CENTHER (SMC)
ATTN: FOIA Reguester Service Center

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Reguest -
joint SMC, NRO, MDA, NASA document for Air Force Space
and Missile Systems Center {8MC) review, NRO Case
Document #54

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance (Office
Case Number F12-0139 {(Mr. Jchn Greenewald}

{U} The National Reconnaissance Office (NRQO) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewzld for “all Memorandums
of Understanding (MCUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the preocessing and release of documents in case file FO9-0085.7
A copy of Mr, Greenewald’s request 1s attached for your
reference.

(U) In the course cf processing Mr. Greenewald’s reguest,
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains
Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center equities. The NRO has
nc objection to release of this document; however, as it is a
joint document among the NRQ, SMC, MDA, and NASA we are
forwarding the document to all signatery agencies for their
further reviews, treatments, and return to the NRC for our final
response Lo Lhe requester,

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencles are
encouraged to place coordinationg in their dqueue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September
Z2012.

(U/#PeBes— 1f vou have any questions, please call Case
Analyst, , at ‘ and reference case number
F12-0139.

Sincerely, (

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424 g

Douglas J. Davis
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED /-Roue—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED/ FArouwer—

Attachments:
. {U} Mr. Greenewald’s Reguest Letter
2. {U) Responsive document, SMC/NRO/MDA/NASA MOU #54

UNCLASSIFIED/ fReEe—
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(b)(3)
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: FEDEX TRACKING NUMBER... --- UNCLASSIFIED/ O

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /reter—

[ ] (0)(3)

MTR-120259 has been sent via FEDEX on the following tracking number:
(b)(3)

Thanks.

(b)(3)

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED / ek

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED AEee m—

Ciassify Appropriately When Filied in - Lowest Acceptable Classification iw

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST
1. CUSTOMER INFORMATION EOI |

| certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified andior sensitive materials in support of government programs and does not contain personai items,
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght ar household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the
information listed is accurate and complete.

tewassipicaTion: ]l u [l e Ll s ] ot 2 ConTROLGHANNEL: | | st ] ™ [ | Rsv
3. DATEAVAILABLE: 3 Apr 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: V1 5 ASSOCIATED | | 6. NON-ASSOCIATED
7. REQUESTOR'S NAMEJ
(Type or print full name} b) (3)
8. SECURE PHONE: 9 NON-SECURE PHONE:‘ L 10. DATE OF REQUEST: 3 Apr 2013
11. SIGNATURE:
12. PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: CIOYIMSO!] RR.GJ
13. GOVERNMENT VALIDATOR: Douglas J. Davis 14. BADGE #:
(Type or print fult name}
15. SECURE PHONE:I:L___ 16. oFFicE; CIO/MMSO/IRRG
17. REMARKS/DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL TO 8E SHIPPED: FOIA Consultation for USAF. F12-0139 for Document #49
H. ORIGINATOR INFORMATION (Not required for Mail Frocessing Team (MPT) requests}
1. COMPANY: 2. ADDRESS: All (b)(3) redactioris on

3. CITY: 4. STATE: 5. ZIF: 4. STOP NUMBER: 16 | |Se 12 1

f. PRIMARY CONTACT:

{Type or print full name)
8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 9. SECURE PHONE: 10. NOM-SECURE PHOME:

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT;

{Type or print full namej
12. SSN: {Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14, NON-SECURE PHONE:

this page pursuan{ to

[tk DESTINATION INFORMATION

1. coMpaNy: USAF SAF/AAIL (FOIA) 2. apDREsS: 1000 Air Force Pentagon
3. ciry: Washington 4. sTaTE: DC 5 ZiF: 20330-1000 6. STOP NUMBER:
7. PRIMARY CONTAZT:
(Type or print full name)
8. SSN: (Lasf 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 9, SECURE PHONE: 10. NON-SECURE FHONE:
11. ALTERNATE CONTACT:

{Type or print full name;}
12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE; 14, NON-SECURE PHONE:

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

V. TMC AND TEAM OFFICE USE ONLY

1. TCN & 2. MISSION # 3. TMC CONTROE #;

E;( 7 - :
’J/ '] %)f W) reoex 1] wses [ ] courier [ ] HaND carsy
TIME: Z 2 S{S/ 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: DATE: TIME:

MATERIAL/PACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only}
2259
4. TRACKING NUMBER: AV sk

5. MPT INITIALS E':%

b)(3)

7. PACKAGE PREP RfiT] DATE: - éz {Tr" & OPS INITIALS: DATE: TIME:
DECL ON; N ! oPR: Ms&of |
ORY FROM: pace 1 OF
UNCLASSIFIE DAFEaye— PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE
NP11-08, JUL 10 (IMT-EF) Classify Appropriately When Filed In RCS: 40143

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)

From: Workflow System (b)(3)
Sent: Thirreday Arnril 04 2013 1751 PM

To: (b))
CIvV
Subject: MTR 120259 has been completed

This email is to inform you that regquest 120259 has been completed and the material has been
successfully delivered.

Please contact TMC if you have any questions or concerns, Thank you for your request and we
look forward to serving your shipping needs in the future.

Thank you,
TMC Front Office

Tell us how we are doing... Click below to open the TMC Customer Survey

(b)(3)

All (b)(3)
redactions on this

page pursuant to
10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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r | — (0)(3)

From: Workflow Syste }
Sent: Wpdnaqdnu AT T2 T T FTLT I

To:

Subject: WMTK 120259 has bean submitted

Dear: [ }

A request for transportation has been submitted to the Transportation Management Center
(TMC) for scheduling. The Global Material Tracking System (GMTS) has assigned 120259 as the
request number which also serves as the tracking number.

The following information may help you identify the material being shipped.

- Requestor: ‘ (b)(3)

- Government Validator: [ ‘

- Description: FOIA COnsulation USAF, DOC. #49

- Origin: \: }

- Destination :[ T Eg;gg;

- Required Delivery Date: 85/03/2013

Please contact TMC if you have any guestions or concerns. I you would like to check the
status of this request, click the following link.

Clic i NEW Transportation Management Manuall
| (0)(3)

Thank you,
™MC

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant
to 10 USC 424
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. . UNCLASSIFIED AR

Classify Approprialely When Filled In - Lowest Acceptable Classification iW

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST

| CUSTOMER INFORMATION. ~ ~ = .

| centify that this shipment is for the official movement of ciassified and/or sensitive materials in support of government programs and does not contain persenal items,
unclassified office supplies, or items {0 circumvent weight iimitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the
information fisted is accurate and complste.

LowssiFcancs: [l ou [ e [] s [] T 2. CONYROL CHANNEL: [ ] s [] ™ ] RSV
3. DATE AVAILABLE: 3 Apr 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: [V s AssociaTED [] & NON-ASSOCIATEDR

(Type or print futi name)

8, SECURE PHONE:I:I___ 9. NON-SECURE PHONE: | | 10. BATE OF REQUEST: 3 Apr 2013

11. SIGNATURE:

12. PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: CIO/EMSO/IRRG

13. GOVERNMENT VALIDATOR: Douglas J. Bavis 14. BADGE #:
{Fype or print full name)

15. SECURE PHON& 18. oFFice:; CIO/IMSO/IRRG

17. REMARKS/DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL TO BE sHiePeD:  FOIA Consultation for USAF, F12-0139 for Document #49

7. REQUESTOR'S NAME: I:L (b)(3) 10 USC - 424

ll. ORIGINATOR INFORMATION (Not required for Mall Processing Team (MPT} requests)

1. COMPANY: 2. ADDRESS:

3. CiITY: 4. STATE: 5. ZIF: 6. STOP NUMBER:

7. PRIMARY CONTACT:

(Type or print full name;
8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - nol required for MPT} 9. SECURE PHONE; 10, NOM-SECURE PHONE:

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT:

(Type or print full name)
12. SSN: (Last 4 gigits orly - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECLRE PHONE:

i, DESTINATION INFORMATION

1. comMpany: USAF  SAF/AAIL(FOIA) 2. ADoREsS; 1000 Air Force Pentagon
3. cITy: Washington 4 grate: DC 5. zip: 20330-1000 6. STOP NUMBER:
7. PRIMARY CONTACT:| |
{Type or print full name}
8. SSN; (Last 4 digits oaly - not required for MPT} 9. SECURE PHONE: 10. NON-SECURE PHONE: | |
11. ALTERNATE CONTACT:

{Type or print full name)
12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE:‘

(b)(€)

I¥. TMC AND TEAM OFFICE USE ONLY

T TCON#: 2. MISSION# 3. TMC CONTROL #:

MATERIAL/PACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only)

4. TRACKING NUMBER: . V] FEDEX [ UsPS | | COURIER [ ]| HAND CARRY

5. MPT INITIALS: DATE: TIME: 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: DATE; TIME:

7. PACKAGE PREP iNITIALS: DATE: TME: 8. OPS IMITIALS: DATE: TIME:
DECL ON: OPR: Ms(b)(?}) 10 USC - 424
DRY FROM: PAGE L OF

UNCLASSIFTID s herser— PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSCLETE
NE11-08, JUEL 10 “MT-EF) Classify Appropralely When Filled In ROS: 4013
3
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADQUARTERS AIR FCRCE-TMIC (FOIA)
ATTN: Chief, FOIA/PA Office

SUBJECT: {U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
Jjoint USAF, NRC and NASA document for Air Force
review, NRC Case Document #49

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnalssance Qffice
Case Number F12-0132 (Mr. John Greenewald)

(J) The Naticnal Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding (MOUs] and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0065.7
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s regquest is attached for your
reference. '

(U} In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request,
the NRC located the attached responsive document that contains
Alr Force equities. The NRC has no objection to release of this
document; however, as it is a joint document among the USAF, NRO
and NASA we are forwarding the deocument to all signatory agencies
for thelr further reviews, treatments, and return to the NRO for
our final response to the requester.

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
enceuraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 Sepltember

2012.

(U/ =88 If vou have any gquestions, please call Case
Analyst,‘ L at \ |and reference case number
F12-0139.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

A
Sincerely, |
.
AL
Dougktas J. Davis
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/AFeuge—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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. ' UNCLASSIFIED/

Attachments:
1. (U} Mr. Greenewald’s Request Letter
2. {U) Responsive document, USAF/NRO/NASA MOU (#49)

UNCLASSIFIED/ fMFeuor—
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o

From: (b)(6)
Sent: = HU3, ZU0T3 153 P

To:

Ce: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG0O0O)

Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation Request, NRQ Case #F12-0139 (0)(3)

importance: High

bear] |

Thank you for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your request for
Consultation and will provide you with a response once the case has been processed.

Best,
(b)(6)
On 4/3/13 11:54 AM, "SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG928)"
<josephine.sibleyf@nasa,gov> wrote:
>
>
>
>
>
P Original Messape-----
>From:| j (b)(3)

>Sent: Wednesday, aApril £3, 20132 158:04 AM

>To: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGO©D)

>Cc: milliosh@nro.mil; FOlA@Nro.mil

>Subject: FOIA Consultation Reguest, NRO Case #F12-0139

>

. : All (b)(3)
>Good morning, Josephine ; ;
5 redactions on this
> page pursuant to

> 10 USC 424

>The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA

>request from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding
rbetween/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two joint

>documents that include Naetional Aeronautics and Space Administration

>(NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA review and

»>treat the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return your

>review results to the NRO for our final release determination to the requester.
»>The NASA Consultation package is attached,

>

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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>Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me
»via email or by phone, and reference NRO ¢ase number F12-8139, Please
»>acknowledge receipt of the FQOIA Consultation request.

b

b

>

>Thank you.

>

>

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741

(b)(3)

From: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGO000;} [josephine.sibley@nasa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:06 PM
To:
Subject: : onsultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139
importance: High
(b)(3)

Hil |

NASA, sorry. (b)(3)
I was just acknowledging the consult.
Jo
————— riginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 63, 2013 16:04 AM (b)(3)
To: 3 I (HQ-NGOB2)
Cc FOIA@nro.mil :

Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-8139

Good morning, Josephine

The NRO Information Review and Release Group 1s processing a FOIA request from John
Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies.
We have located two joint documents that include National Aercnautics and Space
Administration (NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA review and treat
the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our
final release determination to the requester. The NASA Consultation package is attached.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, pleass contact me via email or by
phone, and reference NRO case number F12-8139. Please acknowledge receipt of the FOIA
Consultation request.

Thank you,

(b))

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant
to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3)
From: ‘
Sent: Wednesday, Aprl 03, 2013 12:03 PM
To: | 'SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGOOO)
Ce:
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139
losephine,
| received a blank email response. I'll assume that you received the consultation request. (b)(3)
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
From: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGQ0O0) [mailto:josephine.sibley@nasa.gov] (b)(3)

Sent: pri 03, 2013 11:24 AM

To

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139
Importance: High

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATTION
ATTN: FOIA Requester Service Center

SUBJECT : {U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Requeslb -
two documents for NASA review, NRC Case Documents #49
and #54

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F12-013% (Mr. John Greenewald)

{U) The National Reconnaissance Office {NRQO) received a 13
September 2012 reguest from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0085.~7
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request is attached for your
reference.

(U} In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’'s request,
the NRO located two documents, consisting of seven pages, which
contain National Aeronautics and Space Administration equities.
They are being provided to you for your review, treatment, and
return to the NRO.

(U} Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged to place cocrdinations in their gueue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September

2012.

(U/#Feer 1f you have anvy cuestions, please call Case
Analyst,‘ at and reference case number
F12-0139.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424 Sngprely. \) j'
J N

Douglas J. Davis .
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/jFo¥e—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED /7 rest—

Attachments:

1. (U} Mr. Greenewald’s Request Letter
3. (U} USAF/NRO/NASA MOU, case document #49
Z. (U} SMC/NRG/MDA/NASA MOU, case document #54

UNCLASSIFIED/4BoWo—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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[ (b)(3) 10 USC 1+ 424
From:
Sent: \ yveunesaay, ATUS. ZUTs 1045 AM ‘
To:
Cc: FOIA (IRRG)
Subject: (U} RE: FOIA Cgnsultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---
. (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Signed By: (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHSR-OFFCIATUSEOREYT—

(U} Thanks. Received and we’ll get it put into our system.

U)
(b)(3) 10 USC | 424
(b)(3) 50 USC - 3605
(b)(3) 10 USC L 424 -
From ‘
Sent: weanestay, AP U3, J013 858 AM

Ti \
C CLR"L s} \.LI'\T\\J}
Subject: FOIA Consuitation Request, NRQO Case #F12-0139 {Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIED\//POLLQ

Good morning!

(U AHeHePhe NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding
betweenfamong the NRO and other agencies. In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request, we located two
responsive documents that require NSA review. The NRO is also requesting reviews by NGA, DIA and ODNI.

{U) The NRO requests that NSA review the subject documents for NSA eguities, and provide your review findings to the
NRO for our response to the requester once all external consuitations have been completed. A scanned copy of a signed

memaorandum from Douglas ). Davis, Chief, IRRG, requesting this review, is attached herewith,

{U) A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request is included as the first attachment. Finally, copies of the subject documents
{clean and treated for NRO equities) are attached.

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number
F12-0139, Documents #8 and #38. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC | 424




(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /7~Feftm—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAH-ER-SFEHAEOSEONEY—
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 L.ee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMCORANDUM FQOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY {NSA)
ATTN: Chief, Freedom of Information Act/Privacy
Act Office

SUBJECT: {U) Freedom of Infermation Act Consultation Reguest -
(Mr. John Greenewald)

REFERENCFE: (U) National Reconnaissance Qffice
Case Number F12-0139

{U) The Naticnal Reccnnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F(09-0085.7
A copy of Mr. Greenewald’'s request 1s attached for your
reference.

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request,
the NRC located two documents consisting of thirteen pages, which
include National Security Agency (NSA) equities. They are being
provided to you for your review, treatment, and return to the
NRO. Concurrent with vour review, the NRO has requested reviews
by the other agencies named in these documents.

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged to place coordinaticons in their gueue based on the
date of the initial request, 1in this instance, 13 September
2012.

(U/~Fee== Tf you have any questions, blease call Case
BAnalyst, L at \or ‘(secure) and
reference case number F12-0139.

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424 Sincerely, 3

| j fi__JZ§H44;C::3

Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/+<Feve—
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
UNCLASSIFIED /7rever—

Attachments:

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald’s Kequest Letter

2. (U} DIA/NGA/NRO/NSA MQU, case document #8 {(clean COPV)
3. {U) NSA/NRO/ODNI MOU, case deccument #38 (clean copy)

4, (U) NSA/NRO/ODNI MOU, case document #38 (treated for NRO
equities)

UNCLASSIFIED /4 BaSe—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3) 10 USC L 424
(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:34 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation Reguest, NRO Case #F12-0139 {Greenawald) ---
Ul’\»ﬁCLASSIF:’EED!LE;D-U(‘:”'E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/#Fere— (b)(3) 10 USC -+ 424
HellOI:::::]
Request that all FOIA correspondence he addressed to Thanks in
advance.
(b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(i)
From:
To:
Ce: "FOIA {IRRG)" |
Date: 04/83/2813 85:21 AM
Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-9139 (Greenewald) ---

UNCLASSIFIED/ /EQeC (b)(3) 10 USC L 424
(b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(j)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -Gttt

Good morning.

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John
Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies.
We have located two joint documents that include Office of the Director of Naticnal
Intelligence

(ODNI) equities that require review. We request that ODNI review and treat the responsive
documents for ODNI equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release
determination to the requester.

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes:

1} A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review
and Release Group;

2} A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, did. 13 September 2012;

3} The responsive documents, NRO case documents #5 and #38.

(U/=Fpee=— Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email
or by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-8139,
Please acknowledge receipt of FOIA Consultation request.

Thank you.

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~Foter—
[attachment "ODNI Coord package for Doc#5_and #38,pdt" deleted by |

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3024())

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ S

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14875 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

1 April 2013

MEMCRANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRRCTOR OF NATIONAIL INTELLIGENCE b)(3
ATTN: Information Management Offics (0)3)

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Informstion Act Consultation Reguest -
{Mr. John Greenewald)

REFERENCE: (U} Naticnal EReconnaissance Qffice
Case Number F12-0139

{U) The Naticnal Reconnaissance Office (NRC) received a 13
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for “all Memorandums
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0085.7
A copy of Mr. Crecnewald’s reguest is attached for your
reference.

{J) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request,
the NRC located two documents consisting of sixteen pagses, which
include ODNI equities. They are being provided to you for your
review, treatment, and returrn to the NRO. Concurrent with your
review, the NRO has requested reviews by the other agencies named
in these documents.

(U) Per Department of Justice guildance, agencies are
encouraged to place coordinations in their gueue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September
2012,

(u/ f have -any guestions, please call Case
Analyst,TE%ﬁff_fi_ifT at\ jor [ \(Sécurde3)10lJSC*L424

reference case number F12-0139,

Sincerely,

Doulglas J. Davis
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED/ AFcu5e—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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UNCLASSIFIED /FFouer—

AlLtachments:

1. {U) Mr. Greenewald’s Reguest Letter
Z. (U) NRO/NGA/ODNI MOU, case document #5

(treated for NRO
equities)

3. {U) NSA/NRO/ODNI MOU, case document #38 {treated for NRO
egquities;

UNCLASSIFIED /+PO¥6—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741
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